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MEMORANDUM FOR: Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
'

;

Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards

FROM: Robert D. Martin .;
!Regional Administrator, Region IV

SUBJECT: PROPOSED DECISION ON ATLAS SURETY PROPOSAL--FOR
CONSULTATION

1

As a result of Atlas Corporation',s-failure to provide an adequate surety i

reclamation for the Atlas Minerals Moab Uranium Mill,g and tailings
arrangement to ensure furding for mill decornissionin

the attached letter
of denial to renew the license and accompanying Order is being sent for
your consultation as required under the delegation of authority.

Briefly, the Order is intended to be effective imediately in order to
4

preclude the creation of more waste at this site without a proper surety !
arrangement. It would accompitsh this objective by denying the renewal |
which has been pending since 1984, during which the NRC has been trying

"

.'

to resolve this issue. The ordered revision to the license would
'

prohibit any further mill operations, would require Atlas to Show Cause
why they shout e-eequ4r submit a mill decomissioning plan and j

to b nel site reclamation wit n 0 ttrysWRC appraaLof that ;

issionim) plar.
|

~ ~

Last November, we were considering enforcement actions on this matter ) !
(attached Egmp, R. D. Martin to Taylor and Davis, dated November 24, I i

1986). At that time, the consensus option chosen by your predecessor and )
I the other program offices was to provide Atlas one last opportunity jto

- conform. It was mise hehfed to pursue this conTomace threah G.
144ee1r trenf ai route _rather than takine an Mece ent en ton. He i-- ,

i.iE~Tequest under Section 2.108 Tras issued to Atlas on December 31, 1986, !

(attached). _ _. -- -- - -
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